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Amy Brandoli

From: National Precast <Npcaa11@wildapricot.org>
Sent: Thursday, 17 August 2017 4:45 PM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Representation & Advocacy - August 2017

 

Representation and Advocacy, August 2017 
  

 

Representation & Advocacy  

August 2017 

  

Call for Member to represent National Precast 
Close date for EOI Friday 25th August 

National Precast requires a representative for BD-049: 

 BD-049 – Specification and Methods of Test for Packages Concrete Mixes 

Due to the retirement of our representative, National Precast is seeking suitably qualified 
nominations from Precaster and Supplier members for this committee. This active 
committee will begin work shortly on the revision of AS3648.1993 – Specification and 
methods of test for packaged concrete mixes.  

It is expected, approximately 3-4 meetings would be held per year until the project is 
completed with meeting venue to change between capital cities in proportion to the 
residence of committee members. Please be advised that Standards Australia does not 
provide travel and accommodation expenses for the members attending the meeting; 
however it arranges lunch and refreshments during the meeting.  

Expression of interest form 
Nominee responsibilities 

Please forward expressions of interest to Sean before 25th August. 

  


